Minutes of Cycle Islington meeting 10 July 2024 Islington Town Hall

Chair: Eilidh M Minutes: John H Apologies: John C (Camden), Rachel H, Julia W,

Present: Steve K, Sue M, Johanna G, Jacob H, Amir S, NK, Adrian W, Diana L

Hybrid: Tom B, Keith M

Item	Topic	Action
1	Minutes of last meeting (12/06/2024). • Sheffield stands – will be raised in Council Liaison (see item 6)	• • NK
2	Ci Finance Need to claim for Ride London feeder rides. New signatories' paperwork in progress – awaiting bank.	Amir SKeith M / Amir S
3	 Finsbury Park – 21 September 2024 to coincide with park run and car free day. Haringey & Hackney on board "Picnic" table at end of park run. May need a gazebo. Laminated Map of Finsbury Park junction required, flyers, contact cards. Budget of £40 agreed. Petition sheets – wording to be created & circulate to committee for approval (collect names, postcodes, email and GDPR) Invite Islington Tribune 	 Johanna G NK / Johanna G Amir S Johanna G Eilidh M
4	 Consultations C50 Budget of £150 for flyers already agreed. Need our response done so we can send guideline responses to members before school holidays. Leafleting asap at major junctions. Leaflet needs designing and printing. Schedule of leafleting dates needed. Link to website and info on website to be created. Video needed. Dartmouth Park Signs going up. Steve K to liaise with John C (Camden) re next actions. Annette Road Notice of consultation to go out to members in next 'Hello' email. Finsbury Leisure Centre Cycle provision seems reasonable. Respond again, as before 	 Amir S NK NK NK NK Steve K Steve K Eilidh M Jacob H
5	 Market Road Raised at liaison with Councillors. Not on their priority list currently Campaign requires video. Check with officers what is likely cost differential between partial solution (effective measures to stop parking in cycle lane) and full solution (e.g. segregated cycle lane inside car parking) We should focus on the "active travel vs car transportation" for kids (and parents) going to do sports. Possibly do a car/kids count in September / October. It is part of the Strategic cycle Network, and a key link from York Way to Pentonville, McKenzie and Liverpool Roads. 	Steve K NK All
6	Council Liaison No Council liaison meeting since last CI meeting; NK due to meet w/c 15/7.	• • NK

7	Five Asks	•
	• Fol parking permit info awaiting response.	Steve K
	 Five asks letter – awaiting info prior to composing letter. Agreed to include Annette Road. 	NK / John H
8	LIP (Local Improvement Plan)	•
	Ideas for LIP funding to Tom B asap who will collate them.	• ALL
	John H to send Tom B's email to Jacob H.	• John H
	Market Road was suggested.	
	 We need to remind the Council to be ambitious as unused funding from other less 	• Eilidh M /
	ambitious Boroughs could be diverted to Islington!	John H
	 It was noted that an "end of trial" report on E-Scooters use is imminent. 	• Tom B
	·	• TOTT B
9	Events / rides feedback	•
	• Summer solstice rides (x2) both went well (6 & 4 respectively)	•
	Post Election ride was good (5)	•
	• Islington Fun Run – not this year but definitely worth doing next year. Organised by	•
	runkidsrun.org charity. John H has contact details	• John H
10	Future events / rides	
	13 July – LCC picnic and ride (Share the Joy Festival)	•
	• On Eventbrite	∘ ALL
	27 July - Wray Crescent Community event with family feeder ride	•
	 Sue M organising event, with stall, gazebo (maybe), literature, games, flag, etc. 	∘ Sue M
	 Steve K organising "little legs" ride from Highbury corner to be joined by Joy 	0
	Riders.	∘ Steve K
	2 August – "Get into Olympic spirit" evening ride – John H	•
	 Route and Risk Assessment to be done. Also publicity words to Eilidh M for 	∘ John H
	publication.	0
	• 17/18 (now 10) August – Summer picnic and blackberrying family ride – John H	John H
	• Route and Risk Assessment to be done. Also publicity words to Eilidh M for	0
	publication. Post meeting update. Due to change. of date for iBike Summer	0
	social Ride, our Picnic date has changed to 10 August.	∘ John H
	• 24 (now 18) August (iBike London) Summer Social Ride – feeder?	•
	 Depending on where the start is we may organise a feeder. Jacob H to find out. 	∘ Jacob H
	 Post meeting update – this is now 18 August. 	0
	• 22 September – Saddle & Sole Festival – John H	• John H
	 Date confirmed – awaiting further details for Council. 	0
	 John H organising event, with stall, gazebo (maybe), literature, games, flag, etc. 	∘ John H
	Volunteers needed.	∘ All
	• 26 September – St. Mary's Festival + Dr. Bike – Eilidh M	• Eilidh M
	 Confirmed volunteers as Adrian W, Scott M, Steve K, Johanna G, John H, Rachel 	 Volunteers
	Н.	0
	 Space available to be checked. 	∘ Eilidh M
	There will be a presentation on the recent trip to Paris with NK, JG, CW, DW, EM	Johanna G
	and others on 24 September – https://activetravelcafe.org.uk ; Notes for our	•
	website to be completed	•
	• ?? October – Gillespie Park Apple Day + feeder ride	John H
	 John H is in touch with organisers. Date to be confirmed. 	∘ John H
	 Expect similar to Gillespie Park summer festival – limited space. 	0
	• ?? October – Freshers' week – John H	• John H
	• To be followed up	∘ John H
	·	- 101111111
	26 October (iBike london) Halloween Ride	

	 14 December (iBike London) – Santa Ride Info only at this stage – no action required. 	•
11	 Hire e-bikes. Following our meeting with Lime and the Council, we decided to draw back from negotiations. But: we will make the point that we want on-street protected bays, not on pavement and there is a big need at Arsenal Stadium. 200-500 metres distance between stands seems unambitious. can we have traffic orders covering multiple sites within an area, rather than individual orders for each bay? 	• • • • Eilidh M • • Eilidh M
12	AoB • Please can everyone, who hasn't done so, fill in the LCC's volunteer statement? • https://membership.lcc.org.uk/lcc-volunteer-registration-form?utm_campaign=website&utm_medium=email&utm_source=sendgrid.com	• All
13	 Date/time of next meetings. – Please everyone check Chair / Minutes availability Wed 14 August 2024 @ 19:00 also Hybrid - Committee Room 3 Chair: NK, Minutes: John H Wed 11 September 2024 @ 19:00 also Hybrid - Room TBB Chair: Amir S, Minutes: Steve K Wed 9 October 2024 @ 19:00 also Hybrid - Room 3 Chair Steve K, Minutes: Johanna G Wed 13 November 2024 @ 19:00 also Hybrid - Room 3 Chair Johanna G. Minutes: Amir S Wed 11 December 2024 @ 19:00 also Hybrid - Room 3 Chair Eilidh M, Minutes: NK 	• Eilidh M • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •